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RE: 3BC-ALT1015 & 3BC-ERK1015

Andrew.Tam@forces.gc.ca <Andrew.Tam@forces.gc.ca> Wed, Aug 26, 2015 at 11:58 AM
To: brady.maccarl@nwb-oen.ca, licensing@nwb-oen.ca
Cc: Drew.Craig@forces.gc.ca, Tom.Gardner@forces.gc.ca, Lori.Wheeler@forces.gc.ca

Good afternoon Brady,

Apologies for the delay - | would like to inform you that the amendment and renewal applications for Type A
classification for CFS Alert (3BC-ALT1015) have been submitted in the mail for the NWB.

As well, the package also includes the renewal application (Type B) for CFS Eureka (3BC-ERK1015).

Both hardcopies and e-copies on a DVD are included in this package.

For your reference, the Canada Post parcel tracking number is: MJ 090 898 774 CA.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Regards,

Andrew Tam, PhD

Assistant 8 Wing Environment Officer, Environmental Management

Department of National Defence / Government of Canada

Andrew.Tam@forces.gc.ca / Tel: 613-392-2811 x4821 / Fax: 613-965-3368

Officier de I'’environnement de la 8ieme escadre adjoint, Gestion d'environnement

Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada

Andrew.Tam@forces.gc.ca / Tél: 613-392-2811 x4821 / Téléc: 613-965-3368
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From: Brady MacCarl [mailto: brady.maccarl@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2015 6:00 PM

To: Tam A@CFB Trenton WENV@Trenton

Cc: Licensing Department

Subject: 3BC-ALT1015

Afternoon Andrew,

| have been assigned to the Alert Station Licence.

Licence 3BC-ALT1015 expires July 31,2015, and as you are aware, will be transitioning to a "Type A"
classification. | would like to remind you, as described in the NWB's General Information Guides, that a Type A
Licence usually requires approximately nine (9) months to process.

The previous technical advisor assigned to this file, Karen Kharatyan, indicated that your department was
updating the O&M Plans and other relevant material to correctly reflect the Station's water use volumes.

| recognize that the 2014 Annual Report for the Licence indicates that DND will be submitting a renewal
application; can you provide an expected time-period for when the NWB will be receiving the application?

Regards,


mailto:brady.maccarl@nwb-oen.ca

